

LETICIAMORENO

GRAPHIC DESIGNER | EMAIL: leticiamorenodesign@gmail.com

INTRODUCTION

I graduated from Art Center College of Design in 2001. Right after that, I started working at ISS in their graphics department. During the 13 years that I was there, I gained a lot of experience with prop graphics and packaging. I thrive on challenging myself personally, professionally and artistically. I pride myself on being a problem solver who is always up for the unexpected, having the ability to listen, understand and translate others visions. I am very organized, detailed oriented, responsible, and a hard worker. I enjoy being a part of a team in which good results are the outcome of sharing knowledge, ideas and opinions.

EDUCATION

1997-2001 BACHELOR'S DEGREE | ART CENTER COLLEGE OF DESIGN
Illustration & Graphic Design

EXPERIENCE

Feature Films & TV Series

- 2024 "For All Mankind" Season 5 / Sony / Apple TV**
Production Designer: Seth Reed / Art Director: Ellen King / Decorator: Lisa Clark
- 2024 "American Auto" Season 2 / NBC Universal**
Production Designer: Elliot LaPlante / Art Director: Ashley Hasenyager
- 2022-2023 "The Afterparty" Season 2 / Apple TV**
Production Designer: Bruce Hill / Art Director: Gary Warshaw
- 2022 "The Idol" Season 1 / HBO**
Production Designer: Charlie Campbell / Decorator: Melissa Licht
- 2021-2022 "Dr. Strange in the Multiverse of Madness" (Reshoots) / Marvel Studios**
Production Designer: Clint Wallace / Art Director: Rachel Kondrath
- 2016-2022 "Grey's Anatomy" Seasons 12-18 / ABC**
Property Master: Ryan Blank
- 2016-2021 "Superstore" Seasons 2-6 / NBC Universal**
Property Master: Phil Shea
- 2017-2020 "One Day at a Time" Seasons 1-4 / Netflix**
Property Master: Lindsay Forrest
- 2016-2018 "Big Bang Theory" Seasons 10-12 / Warner Bros.**
Decorator: Ann Shea

2002-2015 Studio Graphics / ISS Manager & Graphic Designer

Below are some of the projects that I contributed to while at Studio Graphics:

FEATURES

J. Edgar, Water for Elephants, Jersey Boys, Argo, Django, Transformers -Dark of the Moon, Changeling, The Curious Case of Benjamin Button, Flags of our Fathers, Focus, Zodiac

TELEVISION

Dexter, Castle, The Office, Newsroom, My Name is Earl, NCIS, Gilmore Girls, Lost, CSI, 24, Alias, Heros

SKILLS

Illustrator | Photoshop | InDesign | Props & Packaging | Drawing & Painting | Wide Format Printing | Roland Versawork

LANGUAGES

English - Native | Spanish - Fluent

References Available Upon Request